
 

 
 
 
October 29, 2024 
 
TO: Bidders and other interested parties 
 
FROM: City of Franklin, Tennessee Purchasing Office (purchasing@franklintn.gov; 615-550-6692) 
 
SUBJECT: Tabulation of preliminary results1 from October 24, 2024 bid opening for healthcare and 

dependent care flexible spending account administrative services (City Procurement Solicitation 
No. 2025-007) 

 
 
 

Bidder 
(City, State) 

Total quoted per-participating-
employee-per-month (PPEPM) fee 

for bid products and services 
Total Administrative Services Corp. 

(TASC) 
Madison, WI 

$2.85 

Driven125 (ClearTrack HR, LLC - 
Driven Benefit Administrators LLC) 

Huntsville, AL 
$2.95 

P&A Administrative Services, Inc. 
Williamsville, NY $2.95  

Flexible Benefit Administrators Inc. 
Chesapeake, VA $3.00 

Ameriflex 
Carrollton, TX $3.20 

 

 
1 Please note that the preliminary results listed above are unofficial and tentative, pending the City’s review and 

analysis of the corresponding bids. The City’s forthcoming tabulation of bids serves as the official tabulation 
and notice of intent to award. The anticipated date of the City posting the notice of intent to award is listed on 
the Business Opportunities webpage of the City’s website (https://www.franklintn.gov/). 
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